
From: Eden- Umich <ewells@umich.edu>
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 12:52 PM
To: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS)
Cc: McKane, Patricia (DHHS); Miller, Corinne (DHHS); Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Subject: Re: prepost

Looping in Jennifer and Angela

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 1, 2015, at 10:24 AM, LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS) <lyoncallos@michigan.gov> wrote:

Dear Eden

My apologies if this is duplication. You had asked for percent testing positive for children under age 6 for City of Flint zip codes after the switch for a zip code map.

	48503	48504	48505	48506	48507
Post Flint River	5.9%	5.2%	4.6%	3.2%	1.9%

From: McKane, Patricia (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 9:22 AM
To: LyonCallo, Sarah (DHHS)
Subject: prepost

	48503	48504	48505	48506	48507
Pre	5.7%	5.2%	4.8%	4.7%	3.1%
Post	5.9%	5.2%	4.6%	3.2%	1.9%

For under 6 years.

Patti

Patricia McKane, DVM MPH

Manager, Maternal & Child Health Epidemiology Section Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

Lifecourse Epidemiology and Genomics Division

Ph 517-335-9456

Work Hours M,T,TH 7am-4:30pm, W 7:15 am- 4:45pm, F 7am-11am

Michigan has a public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. **Your e-mail communications and any attachments to them may be subject to public disclosure.**

This message, including any attachments is intended solely for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution of any confidential and/or privileged information contained in this e-mail is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message.